

From: Vorwig, Petra [pvorwig@steptoe.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 2:53 PM
To: Eleanor Lott
Cc: Paul, Marc; Henoch, Bruce
Subject: Clarification to SES-AMD-200070913-01276
Ms. Lott,

On September 13, 2007, we filed an application to amend an earth station license on behalf of Stratos Offshore Services (SES-AMD-200070913-01276). We received a call from Ms. Nguyen noting a discrepancy between the maximum EIRP per carrier identified in the Schedule B and the maximum EIRP per carrier identified in the frequency coordination study. We also independently noticed a discrepancy in the maximum EIRP per 4 kHz carriers as well.

We would like to clarify that the correct number for the maximum EIRP per carrier for the 102KG7W channel is 39.8 dBW and 51.5 dBW for the 1M54G7W as indicated in the frequency coordination report. Furthermore, the maximum EIRP for a 4kHz carrier for both transmit channels should be 25.7 dBW/4kHz also as indicated in the coordination report.

Please let us know if you need anything else to process this application.

Best regards,

Petra A. Vorwig
Steptoe & Johnson LLP
1330 Connecticut Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20036-1795
Tel: (202) 429-6417
Fax: (202) 429-3902

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.